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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting Qualifications 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

RFQ: Consultant for Marketing Campaign (RFQ #PUR1020-122); Dated:  November 17, 2020 
Subject: Addendum #1 (6 pages) 

Date: December 1, 2020 
 
 
The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Qualifications. 
This memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFQ was sent. 

 
The correct deadline for submittal of qualifications is Tuesday, December 8, 2020 before 3:00 p.m. CST. 

Any reference in the RFQ to Friday, December 4, 2020 shall be replaced with Tuesday, December 8, 2020. 
 
1. Can companies from outside the USA apply for this? 
 

Answer: Yes, but the selected consultant will be expected to have knowledge about the local area and 
media contacts within the local Cedar Rapids market. 

  
 

2. Will we need to come to Cedar Rapids for meetings? 
 
Answer: No, meetings will be conducted remotely. 
 
 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
 

Answer: It is possible, but given the nature of the campaign, it may be difficult.  
 
 
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 

Answer: Yes, as instructed on page 3 of the RFQ document. 
 
 
5. How will you determine if this campaign is successful? Social likes/engagements? Web/landing page 

engagement? 
 

Answer: This will be discussed and determined between the City and the selected consultant. 
 
 
6. Does the City have any primary or secondary research that informs current perceptions with regard to 

Cedar Rapids being an inclusive community? Are there benchmark metrics in place that could inform 
campaign key performance indicators? 

 
Answer: The City conducts Citizen Surveys, and other indirect outreach that may help determine 

benchmarks to assess campaign performance. 
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7. Has the City executed multicultural marketing campaigns in the past? If so, what was included and were 
they successful? Why or why not? 

 

Answer: The City has not directly executed this type of marketing campaign previously. 
 
 
8. Is there another city that has executed a multicultural marketing campaign that you admire? If so, what 

made their campaign unique/different? 
 

Answer: None in particular. At this time we are seeking qualifications, not a proposal for the campaign. 
 
 
9. What is the expected deliverable for the Feb. 21 State of the City event where this campaign will be 

introduced? Multi-media presentation? PowerPoint deck? 
 

Answer: This will be determined with the selected consultant, but it is anticipated that a short video or 
commercial will be the ideal deliverable. 

 
 
10. While understanding the media budgets will be determined separately, is there a dollar figure that’s 

been earmarked for the actual media buy component of the campaign? 
 

Answer: This will be discussed and determined between the City and the selected consultant. 
 
 
11. Please clarify the timeline expectations and terms. What is the expectation for the consultant with 

“Qualifications will be opened on Friday, December 4, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. CST” and how is the different 
than the “Deadline for Submittal of Qualifications - Tuesday, December 8, 2020 before 3:00 p.m. CST”? 

 
Answer: Qualifications must be submitted via email before 3:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, December 8, 

2020. Emailed submittals will be opened by the Purchasing Agent at 3:00 p.m. CST on Tuesday, 
December 8, 2020. Any reference to Friday, December 4, 2020 is an error. 

 
 
12. In Section 4.3, should we be listing other services/expertise not identified as part of the scope of the 

campaign (marketing campaign, including video, social media, radio, print/digital advertising, etc.), but 
maybe relevant as part of the campaign in our view? 

 

Answer: Yes, please include any experience or examples you fee may be relevant. 
 
 
13. In Section 6.0, Submittal Instructions, how would you like the consultant to reference or submit 

materials such as live websites and videos? 
 

Answer: Please include links in your submittal. 
 
 
14. In Section 6.1, Financial Submittal, please clarify the deliverable. There is no final definition of the 

project(s) that are to be included in the campaign. Are you looking for the rate card for all employee 
roles to our agency? It may be easier for you to describe how you are going to compare the consultants 
based on this information and we can provide the needed information. 

 

Answer: Please include your general billing rates for employees who would likely work on the project. 
The end result is expected, but not guaranteed, to include video, digital advertising, radio and 
print. Consultants will be selected based on creativity and quality of previous work. 
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15. General scope - In designing a comprehensive campaign there are normally business or overall 
objectives for that campaign. The success of the campaign is then measured by success factors (that are 
established before the launch) that drive to those objectives. What are those objectives or success 
factors (if known) and what tools are available now to measure (CRM, analytics, memberships, etc.)? 

 
Answer: These will be discussed and determined between the City and the selected consultant. At this 

time the City is requesting qualifications. 
 
 
16. Is the consultant limited to 3 references? 
 

Answer: No, the consultant is welcome to include additional references. 
 
 
17. The city is only asking for an hourly (blended) rate at this time, and not an overall project budget, 

correct? If correct, will the overall project budget be negotiated or affirmed by the City and the firm 
during final determination? 

 
Answer: This is correct. The final contract will be negotiated with the selected consultant. 

 
 
18. Will advertising and placement of the campaign be performed by the selected agency, or City staff?  
 

Answer: This will be determined during negotiation with the selected consultant, but would ideally be 
performed by the selected consultant. 

 
 
19. Does the City have a budget for the overall project, inclusive of advertising and placement costs?  
 

Answer: Overall project budget will be discussed and determined between the City and the selected 
consultant.  

 
 
20. Given the fairly tight turnaround for full campaign development and launch, how quickly will the City 

make a determination of award?  
 

Answer: The final selection will be made as quickly as possible. The February date provided for launch 
will likely not include all elements of the campaign, but more of an introduction. Timelines 
and specific deliverables will be discussed with the selected agency. 

 
 
21. When you say you want the consultant to create a cohesive marketing campaign, are you referring to 

the ideation, development, copy and art direction, and production of a creative/ad campaign that would 
run for 1 year? 

 
Answer: The selected consultant will work with city staff on the ideation, development, copy and art 

direction, and production of a creative/ad campaign. Length of the campaign is to be 
determined. 

 
 
22. When you say you want the consultant to make recommendations as to advertising channels and 

schedules, are you wanting a marketing plan that goes from March 2021 - December 2021, or a 12 month 
plan? 

 
Answer: Specifics of the campaign will be determined with the selected agency. This RFQ process is to 

determine qualifications. 
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23. Under Evaluation Criteria, can you explain what financial responsibility/stability? What will the team be 
reviewing in order to establish or rate this for the grading system? 

 

Answer: The City is seeking qualifications from qualified firms that are financially responsible and 
stable. If for any reason the City has concerns in this area we will inquire with the consultant 
during the evaluation process. 

 
 
24. For the submittal, where does the Financial Submittal go in order of the tab sections? Do we submit our 

project cost and fees for this RFQ all under the Financial Submittal section? 
 

Answer: A financial proposal is not requested at this time. Please include hourly rates for the 
employees who are likely to work on the project if your firm is selected. The City will negotiate 
the cost for the project with the selected consultant. The hourly rates may be included with 
the submittal forms in tab section 4.0. 

 
 
25. Our company does not own any vehicles nor do we hold automobile liability insurance as a company. Is 

this ok? 
 

Answer: This should not be a problem since it will not be required for the consultant to be on City 
property.  

 
 
26. Does the City have specific brand standards and assets in place for our firm to work within creating an 

ad campaign? 
 

Answer: Yes. The City will work with the selected consultant to develop creative that fits the City’s 
branding standards. 

 
 
27. Does the City have clear direction established for target audiences? Is this a part of the RFQ for the 

consultant to define the target audiences and markets for the campaign? 
 

Answer: This is not part of the RFQ process, but an agency can showcase their general expertise in this 
area as part of their qualifications. Specifics of the target audiences and markets will be 
determined as a collaboration between city staff and the selected consultant. 

 
 
28. Does the City have a current brand messaging guide? 
 

Answer: No 
 
 
29. What do you feel is NOT working about the existing marketing campaign? 
 

Answer: No marketing campaign of this nature currently exists for the City of Cedar Rapids. 
 
 
30. Is there an existing agency or consultant that you are working with that is bidding this project, too? 
 

Answer: The City has no ongoing contract with any advertising or marketing agency. 
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31. How often do you award projects to consultants OUTSIDE of Linn County? 
 

Answer: The City awards projects based on the evaluation criteria outlined in each solicitation. 
Additional points for certified local vendors in Linn County are awarded for the Buy Local 
Program as described in the RFQ on page 11 and pages 17-18.  

 
 
32. What is the potential duration of this campaign? 
 

Answer: Likely one year or longer. 
 
 
33. Will the City be open to discuss suggestions/options beyond those listed in the RFQ (such as public 

relations, data mining)? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 
 
34. What is the geographic reach of this campaign? 
 

Answer: Local and regional, but specifics can be determined based on recommendations of the 
selected consultant and success of the creative. 

 
 
35. What is the extent of visual or other materials that the City wants to present at the February 2021 

unveiling of the campaign? 
 

Answer: Most likely this will be a short video “preview”. 
 
 
36. What is the projected launch date of this campaign - before during or after the State of the City 

unveiling? 
 

Answer: After 
 
 
37. What are the City's insurance requirements for this campaign? 
 

Answer: See attachment B included with the RFQ (pages 21-22). 
 
 
38. What does the City hope to achieve through this campaign? 
 

Answer: This will be discussed and determined with the selected consultant. 
 
 
39. How will the City measure success with this campaign? 
 

Answer: This will be discussed and determined with the selected consultant. 
 
 
40. Does the City of Cedar Rapids have an internal diversity, equity and inclusion committee formed? 
 

Answer: The city is in the process of hiring a diversity manager. The campaign will be overseen by the 
City’s Communications Division, in consult with other departments and partner organizations. 
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41. Does the City of Cedar Rapids have a brand style guide as a frame of reference for brand messaging and 

brand visual identity? 
 

Answer: Yes. This will be discussed with the selected consultant before creative work is started. 
 
 
42. Is there a budget range for this project based on city budgeting allocations we should consider? 
 

Answer: This will be discussed and determined with the selected consultant. 
 
 
 
 
 
All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged and 
dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment A). The deadline for bid submittal is Tuesday, December 
8, 2020 before 3:00 p.m. CST. 
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